

(Open in Spirit to God)
Catholic Charismatic Covenant Community
Archdiocese of Newark

DCS Virtual Meeting (via Zoom)

Tuesday, 1 August 2023 7:30 pm – 10:30 pm

Week # 1 Readings - (6 August / Feast of the Transfiguration of the Lord)			
Readings	Daniel 7:9-10, 13-14 / Ps 97:1-2, 5-6, 9 / 2 Peter 1:16-19 / Matthew 17:1-9		
Theme	Our faith in Jesus Christ remains strong when we always listen to Him.		
Order	"This is my beloved Son with whom I am well pleased; listen to Him." (Mt 17:5b)		
Directions	Continue to love and lift our brethren in the community.		
Promise	 Listen to God's voice and be aware of His promptings. Read, study, and follow the word of God 		

Agenda Items	DCS Meeting Discussions
Please take note on Item No. 4 of the DCS Minutes of July 25, 2023 – Members for Covenanting	 Suggestion to conduct CDFP teachings rather than Supplemental teachings after Praise & Worship. ERRATUM: This item – a suggestion raised – was not deliberated on, but was inadvertently recorded in the Minutes. We beg for everyone's pardon and indulgence for the miscommunication.

1	Journeying Together in Faith –	A major interaction gathering of all BLD members to address
	 Sunday, 08.06.23 	the post-pandemic challenges that we face in our families,
	From 1 – 5 pm @	parishes and within the membership of our Community.
	St. Anne's Church	We urge all BLD Members to make an effort to attend.
		Speakers includes Richard dela Fuente, Roger Santiago and
		Cathy Del Fierro, formerly of BLD Newark, and is now with
		BLD Rockland.

2	Leadership Training Program	 To be held on Oct. 21-22 at a venue TBD later. Originally planned as a 1-day event, an extra day was added due to expected number of attendees. Number of expected participants have rose to 200. Participants included BLD members from Trenton, Rockland, Albany, Long Island, Washington, DC & North Carolina. This program will be conducted by CSL for Formation, Jojo & Koi Jalandoni and Jover & Eileen Reyes of BLD Academy.
3	Online Pastoral Visit - Zoom meeting on Saturday, 08.05.23 @ 8 pm (EST) (Sunday, 08.06.23 @ 8 am Manila time)	This meeting between the CSLs of BLD Manila and the DCS/CS of BLD Newark was initiated by BLD Manila and includes talking points such as consolidated reports on key points, District/Cluster plans, an open forum discussion and other questions on policies, procedures, etc.
4	Feedback from recently concluded Family Encounter No. 27	 There were 8 families who joined the Family Encounter Weekend No. 27 Fr. Tito Ignacio (ME No. 13 and former Spiritual Director of BLD Trenton) was the FEW Spiritual Director. FE No. 27 Class Shepherd are the Labung Family (Danny and Cora Labung, ME No. 15)
5	New FLA Coordinator	 The Manguiats (Manny and Nette Manguiat, ME No. 9) are the new Family Life Apostolate (FLA) Coordinator. Both the new FLA Coordinator and the FE No. 27 Class Shepherd will be anointed this Friday, 4 August 2023.
6	Healing Mass this Friday	This Friday, 4 August will be a Healing Mass.

"Trust in the Lord with all your heart, on your own intelligence rely not."

Proverbs 3:5

In Attendance:

Efren & Yollie Cruz (Evangelization)
Boyie & Stella Huelgas (Formation)
Tony & Tatess Abad (Management)
Alan & Tess Cam (Mission)